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October 4, 1962

Emery C. Arnold

New Mexico 0il Conservation Commission
1000 Rio Brazos Road

Aztec, New Mexico

Dear Mr. Arnold:

SUBJECT: Annual Deliverability Test,
E1l Paso Natural Gas Company
Well, Thompson No. 2,
M 3L4-30-8.

The above referenced Mesa Verde well was first delivered after work-
over on November 16, 1961. An initial production test was conducted in
December 1961 and an annual filed immediately thereafter. The producing
ability indicated by the initial production test and the subsequent annual
do not truthfully reflect the producing capability of this well. We have
just recently completed the 1962 annual deliverability test and we respect-
fully request that this test be used for proration purposes for the
remainder of 1962 and for the 1963 proration year.

The average producing sbility for February 1962 was 1208 MCF/D, for
March 1025 MCF/D and for August 1227 MCF/D.

If there are any questions regarding this test please call on us.

Yours very truly,

Area Gas Well Test Engineer
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